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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:42 AM
To: Kayla White; Khem Suthiwan
Subject: 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052]

3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052] 
 
Good morning Ms. White, 
NMOCD has reviewed the cessation of operations extension request for 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID 
[fVF1828850052], received from [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC on 01/10/2023. The extension of the cessation of 
operations is denied for the following reasons: 
 
The last reported use of permit 3RF-30 - SEU 2206 - 20M FACILITY ID [fVF1828850052] was in January 2022. Since then, 
OCD has granted a 6-months extension of the cessation of operations to operate the containment. No further extension 
is granted, and [372286] ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC will be required to remove all fluids and proceed with closure 
requirements per 19.15.34.14. 
 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 

 
 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  175545

CONDITIONS
Operator:

ENDURING RESOURCES, LLC
6300 S Syracuse Way, Suite 525
Centennial, CO 80111

OGRID:

372286
Action Number:

175545
Action Type:

[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

vvenegas None 1/12/2023


